STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Olympia, Washington 98504

April 1, 2024

TO: Kathleen Buchli
Code Reviser

FROM:  Tami Thompson éw Mihm‘?”'
Regulatory Affairs Manager

SUBJECT: RESCIND emergency rules regarding on-site sewage system substitute
proprietary treatment product components in WAC 246-272A-0110, filed as
WSR 24-04-071.

This memo serves as notice that the Department of Health (department) is rescinding the
CR-103E for the Sixth Emergency rule for proprietary treatment products and the use of
substitution products under WAC 246-272A-0110, which was filed February 2, 2024, and
published in WSR 24-04-071.

The department is rescinding this CR-103E because the department filed a permanent
rule that addresses the underlying need for the emergency rule, making the emergency
rule redundant. Permanent rules were filed on March 1, 2024 under WSR 24-06-046.

Individuals requiring information on this rule should contact Peter Beaton, Rules
Coordinator at peter.beaton@doh.wa.gov.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

cc. Peter Beaton, Rules Coordinator, Department of Health
Michelle Davis, Executive Director, Washington State Board of Health
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